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INDIAN RIVER COUNTY 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

 
INTER-OFFICE MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Members of the Board of County Commissioners 
 
DATE:  April 25, 2025 
 
SUBJECT: Food Truck Ordinance  
 
FROM: Chairman Joseph E. Flescher 

Commissioner, District 2 
 
 
I respectfully request an open discussion with my fellow Commissioners regarding the 
presence and operation of food trucks within Indian River County. The purpose of this 
discussion is to explore potential improvements that could better serve our residents and 
local businesses. 
 
This may include providing direction to staff to conduct research, review existing 
ordinances, county codes, relevant regulations, and bring back recommendations for 
possible updates or enhancements on county code.  


